

GRANT COUNTY LIVESTOCK MEETING
MARCH 16, 2021

Members present: Stacy Chamberlain-Ahmann, Tom Freeman, Jackie Rupard, Liane Perkins Tonia Doyer, Mike Wallace, Rod Cool, Scott Mortimer, Abby Cates, Carolyn Russo, Darcy Hundtoft, Jim McKiernan, Terra Pischel, Sheri Naff

Meeting called to order at 7:05 by Rod. Minutes from last month were read and approved with Scott and Liane making the motion and all in favor.

Treasure Report- There is still money to be collected from the fair last fall.

Beef- April 24th 3-6 tag and weigh in

Dairy- Would like to invite out of county open showmen.

Sheep- No report. Weigh and Tag June 18th, 12-6. Will also allow open showmen by invite only.

Goat- Weigh and Tag June 18th 12-6.

Swine- Have one judge lined up. Tagging will be done by individuals during the summer. Contact Sarah Smith, FFA leaders, and 4-H leaders for tags.

Carcass- Too early for USDA paperwork.

Mike Wallace made the motion to have open registration for breeding entries. Scott 2nd the motion with all in favor.

Extension- Carolyn says WSU has relaxed on its guidelines allowing 15 youth to gather with 2 leaders. The Spring show is going to happen.

Fair- Have new pig pens for showing. Working on a new and easier unloading for fair. And will be working on the goat barn.

Small Animal: Rabbit- Have checked on ribbons and all good, have judge confirmed. Poultry- Judge confirmed. Ownership May 1st, with tag and testing on June 12th 8-12.

Awards, Round Robin- No report

Thoughts on having the sale online and in person.

Next meeting April 20, 7:00 pm.

Meeting adjourned 8:15

Minutes submitted by,

Sheri Naff